
NORTHLAND SCHOOL DIVISION NO. 61 
 

SPECIAL BOARD MEETING NO. 17 – 10 
 

AGENDA 
 

Date/Time: August 10, 2017 – Time 3:30 p.m. 
Location: Divisional Office – Peace River, AB 

 Page No. 

“Every student is a lifelong learner and successful in life” 

 

A. CALL TO ORDER  
 
B. GENERAL BUSINESS 
 1. Waiver ....................................................................................................................................... 2 
 2. Tenders for School Bus Routes (T. Rasmuson) .......................................................................... 3 
 3. Appointment of External Auditors (T. Rasmuson) .................................................................. 13 
  

C. ADJOURNMENT 
 



BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

 
TO: LOIS BYERS      DATE:   AUGUST 10, 2017 
 TRUSTEE OF THE BOARD 
 
FROM:  TRUDY RASMUSON, SECRETARY-TREASURER 

  

SUBJECT: WAIVER 
  

ORIGINATOR: ADMINISTRATION 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION 
 

That the Board of Trustees waive Section 67 (4) of the School Act. 
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